
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)
IN THE FORM OF WRITTEN RESPONSES
BY THE
STATE OF TENNESSEE
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION
RFI Number: 31701-03136
A.
STATEMENT OF INTENT:
The State of Tennessee (State), Department of Finance and Administration, Office for Information Resources (OIR), issues this Request for Information for the purpose of promoting interest in the competition for the Enterprise Portal Services contract and to receive questions and comments from industry leaders which would enable the State to issue a more refined solicitation.
B.
BACKGROUND:

The State intends to conduct an Enterprise Portal Services procurement initiative to obtain the professional services of a vendor, or vendors, to provide the following Enterprise Portal Services to better serve the needs of State constituents:

· Acquire and implement an Enterprise Portal Platform/Content Management System (EPP/CMS); provide associated training; and provide hosting services for the State Intranet/Internet websites and some applications; and
· Acquire Enterprise Portal integration services to develop, transition, migrate, maintain and/or support various Portal-based forms and applications.

The existing Portal contract enters into a transition year in 2016. The State expects to award a new portal contract in 2016 and anticipates several months of overlap between the current and new Portal Vendor during the Transition-In Phase of the Contract.
The State envisions the next Portal Contract to be performance-based with agreed upon service level agreements.  
The State’s Service Portal can be found at www.tn.gov.
Responding or not responding to this RFI does not preclude the vendor from bidding on the Enterprise Portal Services solicitation or any future solicitations.
The information gathered during the RFI is part of an ongoing solicitation.  In order to prevent an unfair advantage among potential bidders who did and did not respond to the RFI, the RFI responses will not be available until the open records period of the resulting RFQ pursuant to Tennessee Code Annotated section 10-7-504(a)(7).
C.
GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS:

C.1.
Document Review/Submission Instructions.  The State has prepared excerpts from the draft Request for Qualifications (RFQ), for the vendors’ review and consideration. The vendor will find these excerpts on the following website: 

http://tn.gov/finance/topic/oir-current-procurements
The excerpts comprise the following:
a.
RFQ Attachment A – Technical Response and Evaluation Guide: Mandatory Requirements

b.
RFQ Attachment B – Technical Response and Evaluation Guide: General Qualifications/Experience

c.
RFQ Attachment C – Technical Response and Evaluation Guide: Technical Response Evaluation

d.
RFQ Attachment D – Oral Presentation Evaluation Guide

e.
RFQ Attachment F – Cost Proposal Submission Spreadsheets (These spreadsheets are contained in a separate file, which is found on the website given in the preamble to this section)
f.
RFQ Attachment G – Statement of Certifications and Assurances

g.
RFQ Attachment I – EPIS Pro Forma Contract and Requirements

h.
RFQ Attachment J – EPPH Pro Forma Contract and Requirements

i.
RFQ Attachment K – Current Portal Applications and Scripts

j.
RFQ Attachment L – Current Web Addresses

k.
RFQ Attachment O – Enterprise Portal User License Scenario

l.
RFQ Attachment Q – Definitions and Abbreviations

m.
RFQ Attachment R – Current Web Environment Specifications

C.2.
RFI Questions. Please respond to each question listed in this section. The State encourages the vendor to use the same numbering scheme used in this section, as this will enable the State to match the vendor’s responses with the appropriate questions. 
a.
With regard to RFQ Attachments I and J, EPIS and EPPH Pro Forma Contracts and Requirements:

i.
Do the scopes of services provide sufficient detail and clarity such that you understand what is required?
ii.
If the scope of services is not in sufficient detail or clear enough, what improvements do you recommend?

iii.
Do you have any other recommendations for improving the scope of services?
b.
With regard to RFQ Attachment F, Cost Proposal Submission Spreadsheets:

i.
Are the Cost Proposal Submission Spreadsheets in sufficient detail and in such clarity that potential proposers understand how to price their solutions, and how  payments will be made?

ii.
If the Cost Proposal Submission Spreadsheets are not in sufficient detail or clear enough, what improvements do you recommend?

iii
Would the pricing structure presented prevent you from responding to the solicitation?

iv.
Please identify any Cost Proposal items or components the State should include but are not asked for the in the documentation provided?

v.
Please provide any recommendations you have on how to structure the cost component in order to provide the State with the best possible value.

vi.
Do you have any other recommendations for the Cost Proposal Submission Spreadsheets?

In response to this section, do not include any actual pricing or cost information. 

c.
With regard to RFQ Attachment K, Current Portal Applications and Scripts:
i.
Does the list of Current Portal Applications and Scripts provide sufficient detail and clarity that potential proposers understand the number and types of applications that the contractor will be responsible for transitioning and supporting?

ii.
If the list of Current Portal Applications and Scripts is not in sufficient detail or clear enough, what improvements do you recommend?

iii.
Do you have any other recommendations with regard to the list of Current Portal Applications and Scripts?
d.
In the foregoing, the State did not provide specific questions for all of the excerpted attachments and sections. However, the State welcomes comments on the entirety of the excerpts. Therefore, with regard to the review documents, taken as a whole:

i.
Is there additional documentation which would permit or be necessary for the vendor to prepare a high quality response? 
ii.
Can the vendor identify and point out any potential issues or concerns with the State’s solicitation approach.

iii.
Is there additional information that is not currently in the solicitation document that the vendor would require in order to prepare its response.

iv.
Is there additional information or detail which would make it easier for the vendor to prepare a high quality response.

v.
Please provide any feedback that the vendor believes would improve the pricing structure and permit the State to achieve the best possible value.

vi.
Is there a more effective way to structure this solicitation overall?
e.
Does the vendor have any other general comments or questions regarding this solicitation?

D.
PORTAL APPLICATION SOURCE CODE REVIEW:
D.1.
The State will provide an opportunity for interested vendors to review source code for most of the existing Enterprise Portal applications. In addition to the source code, the State will also make available other associated documents.

D.2.
Each prospective respondent to this RFI may send up to two (2) technical representatives to perform a “controlled review” of the source code for the State’s existing portal applications at a designated State location.  See Section G for the RFI Schedule of Events which includes the dates to register and participate in the technical review.
D.3.
Each vendor’s technical review participants will come to the designated State location in Nashville, TN from October 12, 2015 through October 23, 2015 to participate in a “controlled review” of existing portal application source code. The review will be conducted from 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. (Central Time) each day.
D.4.
Contact Travis Johnson, using the contact information given in F.1 below, on October 5 or 6, 2015, to register participants for the technical documentation review. Mr. Johnson will provide the location, directions, and instructions for the review. All requests to participate and other communication about this RFI must be directed to Mr. Johnson.
D.5.
On the first day and prior to the start of technical review of Portal Application source code, each participant must sign the Confidentiality Agreement in Attachment 1. Items that Source Code Review Participants cannot bring to the State office while the technical review is in progress include, but are not limited to, the following:  cell phones, laptops, iPads, other electronic devices or storage media.  Also, participants cannot access the internet, save electronic copies, and/or make paper copies of the State’s technical documentation during this review period.  
E.
COST ESTIMATE:
E.1.
Based on your review of the attached documents, the Portal Application Source Code Review, and the resulting understanding of the State’s requirements, please provide an estimated price range for the vendor to provide the requested services for the full term of the resulting contracts (five years for the EPIS Contract and seven years for the EPPH Contract). 

E.2.
Do not provide any specific costs or details related to the cost estimates provided. The State is only seeking an approximate, overall, “ball park” price range. Once again, please note that all responses will be kept confidential in accordance with the final paragraph of Section B above. 

F.
STATE CONTACT POINT AND INSTRUCTIONS FOR RESPONDING TO RFI:
F.1.
For source code review scheduling, RFI responses, and all other communications related to this RFI, the State contact person shall be:
Travis Johnson
Office for Information Resources

901 5th Ave., N.
Nashville, TN 37243
Phone:  615-741-5727
Email:  travis.johnson@tn.gov
Please feel free to contact Mr. Johnson with any questions regarding this RFI. Do NOT contact anyone else at the State of Tennessee regarding this RFI.

F.2.
Please return the responses to Mr. Johnson via Email by close of business (4:30 CT) on October 30, 2015, using the contact information given above.  
G.
RFI SCHEDULE OF EVENTS
	RFI Event
	Date

	State Releases RFI 
	October 2, 2015

	Vendors contact State to request participation in Technical Review of Source Code
	October 5 – 6, 2015

	Controlled Review of Application Source Code
	October 12 – 23, 2015

	Vendors submit RFI Responses to the State
	October 30, 2015


ATTACHMENT 1

CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT

________________________________________________, a Prospective Respondent on a procurement with the State of Tennessee (hereinafter “Prospective Respondent”), will be provided with controlled access to the following for the purposes of preparing a response to this procurement:

1.
Enterprise Portal Source Code, and other associated documentation provided during the Portal Application Source Code Review.
For purposes of this agreement, “document” includes any form of electronic or written communication containing the covered material or portions thereof.    
In consideration for access to these documents, Prospective Respondent agrees as follows:
A. 
These documents are confidential and proprietary and are not public records of the State of Tennessee.

B. 
These documents, or copies thereof, will only be disclosed to authorized employees and contractors of Prospective Respondent who need access to them for the purpose of preparing a response to the procurement. All individuals entrusted with these documents, or the information contained therein, will be notified of the confidentiality restrictions. 

C. 
Prospective Respondent will maintain reasonable security procedures to protect paper and electronic copies of these documents. 

D. 
If Prospective Respondent chooses not to offer a response or if the response does not result in a contract with the State, the Prospective Respondent will destroy all copies of the documents, and any notes made reflecting document contents, within a reasonable time. If requested by the State, Prospective Respondent will certify in writing that the confidential documents and notes were destroyed.   

E. 
If Prospective Respondent enters into a contract with the State based on this procurement, this confidentiality agreement will expire upon signature of the contract, and the confidentiality provisions of the contract will control. 

F. 
Prospective Respondent agrees that unauthorized release of the documents would cause such harm to the State that injunctive relief would be an appropriate remedy.  If any court rules that Prospective Respondent has breached this confidentiality agreement, Prospective Respondent shall reimburse the State for its cost of litigation, including attorney’s fees, as well as any damages awarded by the court.    

G. 
This confidentiality agreement shall be interpreted under the laws of the State of Tennessee.
__________________________________
(signature)

__________________________________
(name of company)

Signature of this document constitutes certification that the person signing the document has the authority to bind the company.

__________________________________
for State of Tennessee
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